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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg> ;
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:07 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; ‘chowautol'; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong’,
rta@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOODTP / SJX1077C / DOA : 12.04.2018

Attachments: Log card - SJX1077C.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtokitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:;
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnonins

OK

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
0582B

SJX1077C

No

16 Apr 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5
Black

2010

CAX509125
WVWZZZ1KZAW333986
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$22,260.00

14 May 2010

14 May 2010

0

$22,260.00

Yes
13 May 2020
$13,356.00

13 May 2020
A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$26,102.00

$5,413.00

$18,769.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Apr 2018

§ 2\ -4%2K

nups:/ivii.fta,gov.sg/masvri/action/enquireenatey - ublicEsTorsLereginpul /- UNG HUN_IL=FUSLAUUE T



Used Volkswagen Golf 1.4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore ... http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Volkswag...

lof2

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING Universe Motoring s UN[\/ERSE

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2018 : et
s New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Altis 1.6A * Free VICOM evaluation -
Post an Advertisement .r,,h, im:kg ﬂ“mmm Eakdeahos =
Sell it yourself! Ad it at just * In-house workshop ensures quality service
JOURESNT Avertisg ) 42500 Downpayment Monthly » Member of SVTA and hirs purchase assoclation ]
$58 until it's SOLD! From $688 Onwards. Lowest = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan ]
3.68%P.A@Gv Cars Financing. =
GV Credit Pte Ltd “tai/
R T ren——— _c‘.!l&. YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD ]
Browse by Category | Sort by Date Posted 20 results/page
5 vehicles Volkswagen Golf 1.4 Advanced Search M m
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf 1.4 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Available
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $36,800 $9,870 fyr 15-Sep-2010 1,390 cc 91,390 km Hatchback Available
TSI
Beautifully Taken Care Of By Previous Mature Owner, Low Mileage Done At Only S0K, Perfect Grey Paintwork In Showroom Condition, Interior In Well
Kept Showroom Condition, A Perfect Golf Sports At 158BH...
Wheeler Dealers 2018 Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Apr-2018  Tags: 2010 Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen Gof, V gen, Gof, Used Vokswagen
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $33,800 $10,840 fyr 20-May-2010 1,390 cc 126,019 km Hatchback Available
Up To 95% Loan Package Available. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Installment From $619.All Vehicles Are Inspected By
Our Professional Team For Highest Quality. Trade In Welc...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Mar-2018  Tags: 2010 Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen Goff, Vokswagen, Gof, Used Vokswagen
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $30,800 $9,730 fyr 04-May-2010 1,390 cc - Hatchback Available
Selling At A Reasonable Price With It's Condition! Up To 90% Loan With Attractive Interest Rate! In House/ Bank Loan Available. Popular Hatchback. 6
Months Workshop Warranty. Smooth And Powerful Engin...
Posted: 03-Mar-2018  Tags: 2010 Vokswagen Gol, Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen, Gof, Used Vi g
Volkswagen Goif 1.4A TSI $30,800 $10,450 fyr 12-Mar-2010 1,390 cc 112,000 km Hatchback Available
1 Year Extended Warranty,Up To 80% Loan Available,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome,High Trade In,
Faster Auto Trading
Posted: 25-Feb-2018  Tags: 2010 Vol gen Gof, Vokswagen Gof, Vo gen, Gof, Used Vokswagen
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
- ¥ Buy Tyres Oniine!
Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle » Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $33,800 $9,950 fyr 06-Aug-2010 1,390 cc - Hatchback Available

Guaranteed Lowest Price And Best Condition In Market. Highest Trade In With Lowest In House Interest Easy Loan, $3k Deposit, Low Down Payment.

Posted: 10-Feb-2018 Tags: 2010 Vokswagen Gok, Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen, Gof, Used Vokswagen

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory ' Products ' Insurance Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart Is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sport
i SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find

Golf 1.4, Volkswagen Golf 1.4 Singapore, used Volkswagen Golf 1.4 Singapore, used Volkswagen Golf 1.4, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Volkswagen Golf 1.4

Compare lew car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions.

17/4/2018, 9:37 AM



